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Dear Mr. Malkiewich:

It has come to my attention that this office did not submit reports of disciplinary
action for the quarter that includes October, November and December 2004. Please
accept my sincere apology for this oversight.

This is to inform you that within the last quarter of 2004, the Board of
Psychological Examiners dismissed seven (7) complaints and voted for a license
revocation for one psychologist because ofms failure to comply with the Board's
previous orders. The Board's records reflect there were six (6) new complaints filed
during that time.

Attached is a copy of the revocation order signed December 13, 2004 by our
President, Dr. Paula Squitieri. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact
this office at the number above.

Sincerely,
for the Board of Psychological Examiners
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